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1 2 3 4

1 Annexure I, Schedule for Items, Sl no. 1
Back Clamp for anticlimbing, device 25X3 mm. flat, 
0.59Kg/Mtr. Flat of 0.510mtr length 8 no's = (8x0.59x0.510)

GTP & Drawing not mentioned in Tender Document. Therefore we request 
you to provide the same. We also request you to confirm the unit of 
Quantity of this Item.

Please refer 4.0 General Technical Requirement of 
attached Specification for GTP 
&
Drawing will be finalised during detailed Engineering

2 Annexure I, Schedule for Items, Sl no. 2
Back Clamp for danger Plate 25X3mm. flat, 0.59Kg/Mtr Flat of 
0.510mtr length 1 no's = (1x0.59x0.510)

GTP & Drawing not mentioned in Tender Document. Therefore we request 
you to provide the same. We also request you to confirm the unit of 
Quantity of this Item.

Please refer 4.0 General Technical Requirement of 
attached Specification for GTP 
& 
Drawing will be finalised during detailed Engineering

3 Annexure I, Schedule for Items, Sl no. 3 FLAT GI SIZE 90X6 MM No such specification mentioned in IS. Kindly give clarity on this material. FLAT GI SIZE 90X6 MM is required

4 Annexure I, Schedule for Items, Sl no. 6 FLAT GI SIZE 25X4 MM No such specification mentioned in IS. Kindly give clarity on this material. FLAT GI SIZE 90X6 MM is required

5 Annexure I, Schedule for Items, Sl no. 7
Earthing Conductor For Burial : 75X10 mm (5.89Kg/Mtr.) GI 
Flat for laying (spacing maximum 2m both ways)

GTP & Drawing not mentioned in Tender Document. Therefore we request 
you to provide the same. Earthing Conductor & GI Flat both are different 
items. Hence we require your clarification regarding your requirement of 
Material.

Please refer Revised Schedule of Items

6 Annexure I, Schedule for Items, Sl no. 8
Earthing Conductor: 50X6mm (2.4Kg./Mtr.) GI Flat for Raiser 
from the burial earth mat to equipment, structure etc)

GTP & Drawing not mentioned in Tender Document. Therefore we request 
you to provide the same. Earthing Conductor & GI Flat both are different 
items. Hence we require your clarification regarding your requirement of 
Material.

Please refer Revised Schedule of Items

7 Annexure-I - Schedule for Items
1. Please provide us the drawing of Back Clamp for anticlimbing device 
(Item Sl.No.1) if it is required to be submitted with the BID. 

Drawing will be finalised during detailed Engineering

8
2. Please provide us the drawing of Back Clamp for danger plate (Item 
Sl.No.2) if it is required to be submitted with the BID. 

Drawing will be finalised during detailed Engineering

9
3. Please provide us the drawing of Earthing Conductor (Item Sl.No.7 & 8) if 
it is required to be submitted with the BID. 

Please refer Revised Schedule of Items

10
4. Please clarify whether these GI Flats of various sizes will be fabricated ? 
Then, provide us the drawings. If non-fabricated then specify us the lengths 
of the GI flats to be supplied. 

Fabrication is not required

11 5. Please confirm the HSN Code of GI Flat - 72123090 ? HSN Code - 7212

12

6. In Annexure-I Item No.3 Flat size mentioned as 90X6 mm whereas in the 
Technical Specification part of tender it is mentioned as GI Flat 96X6 mm ? 
Please clarify ????

Flat Size 90X6 mm is required

13 Annexure-I - Schedule for Items
1. Please provide us the drawing of Back Clamp for anticlimbing device 
(Item Sl.No.1) if it is required to be submitted with the BID. 

Drawing will be finalised during detailed Engineering

14
2. Please provide us the drawing of Back Clamp for danger plate (Item 
Sl.No.2) if it is required to be submitted with the BID. 

Drawing will be finalised during detailed Engineering

15
3. Please provide us the drawing of Earthing Conductor (Item Sl.No.7 & 8) if 
it is required to be submitted with the BID. 

Please refer Revised Schedule of Items

16
4. Please clarify whether these GI Flats of various sizes will be fabricated ? 
Then, provide us the drawings. If non-fabricated then specify us the lengths 
of the GI flats to be supplied. 

Fabrication is not required


